

NCBA Management Committee

Minutes of Committee Meeting 17th April 2024

Meeting was held via Zoom immediately following the AGM

Present:

Bill Chadwick (Chair), Rob Miller (Vice Chair), Ross Stacey (Treasurer), Mark Tilley (Competitions Sec.), Nicky Bainbridge (Heart of England), Jane Reeve (Stamford), Graham Dolby (Kettering), Trevor Thrower (County Selector & EBU Shareholder), Derek Wright (Towcester), Brian Harrison (Orton), Fred Davis (Bourne and East Midlands)

1. Apologies for absence received from Tim Durdin.
2. Minutes of the previous meeting- *agreed* as a true record.
3. Matters Arising – BC to book county sims with ECATs
4. Chairman's Report - Nothing to add to the report in the AGM
5. Treasurer's Report - Nothing to add to the report in the AGM
6. County Calendar
Next committee meeting on Wed 10th July
7. Competitions

ODGP Swiss Pairs: 16 entries to date. More needed. Please encourage entries. £35 per pair.

8. EBU Festival of Bridge.
County event will be the sims on Mon 9th Sept. Bourne plan an open evening and Towcester a Pudding and Cake bridge evening. Club reps to enquire as to their club's plans.
9. AOB - None